
From: 	 Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/4/2011 12:00:09 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: ABC News 

Thanks - I thought that was the case since I have seen Robbie's name attached to everything. I will be sure to use his 
contact from now on. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:59 AM 
To: Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ) 
Cc: Cox, Shawn (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Subject: RE: ABC News 

Tim: Good move! You can give Robbie Sherwood's number now as he is handling our press. Manny is back to his 
Community Relations job. Thanks! PJC 

From: Jefferson, Timothy (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:57 AM 
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Cox, Shawn (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza 
(USAAZ) 
Subject: ABC News 

FYI - 
I wanted people to know I just received a call from ABC News telling me they had just spoken to Carol Terry and 
wanted to ask me questions about my role in the case. I told him I was unable to answer any questions from the press 
and that he would have to speak to our public information officers in Phoenix. I gave him Manny Tarango's number. 

Victim Witness Specialist 
United States Attorney's Office - District of Arizona 
405 W. Congress St. Ste. 4800 
Tucson, AZ. 85701 
(520) 620-7461 
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